United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

CLASSIFICATION//HANDLING RESTRICTION Tuesday, June 23,

2020

UNCLASSIFIED//,FISA

O Read by

INFORMATION MEMO [or NOTE] FOR: THE SECRETARY

FROM:

SUBJECT:

BLUF:

Allyson Bowers Ferreira

DataSource: Conversion failed when converting from a character string to
uniqueidentifier.

SSE Style ExamplePresident Donald J. Trump and Secretary of State
Michael Pompeo met to discuss cybersecurity issues with China, in an effort
to improve security. The decision makers included those in the U.S. Foreign
Service, cyberspace teams, Six-Party Talks, and Government of Rwanda.
The Embassy of France met witht the The Vice President, to discuss de-
nuclearize, counterterroism, as it related to The Hague, georgia, and the
ceasefire and nonproliferation including counter-proliferation of
transatlantic and Sub-Saharan nations. The worldwide issue of the COVID-
19 virus was the top issue of The President of the United States. COVID-19 is
the primary issue of any meeting these days.
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